
  
www.region2planning.com/jackson-county-planning-commission/ 

 

Jackson County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 
 

MEETING NOTICE 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Grant E. Bauman 
R2PC Principal Planner 
(517) 768-6711 
gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us 

DATE: September 13, 2018 

TIME: 6:00 p.m. 

PLACE: 5
th

 Floor Commission Chambers 
 Jackson County Tower Building 
 120 W. Michigan Avenue 
 Jackson, Michigan 49201 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

1. Call to order and pledge of allegiance 

2. Public comment [3 MINUTE LIMIT] 

3. Approval of minutes 

Approval of the August 9, 2018, meeting minutes [ACTION] .................................................................  3 

4. Approval of agenda 

Approval of the September 13, 2018, meeting agenda [ACTION] 

5. Request(s) for review, comment, and recommendation 

a. Consideration of township zoning amendment(s) 

(1) CZ #18-21 – Rezoning in Napoleon Township [ACTION] ............................................................  7 

b. Consideration of master plan(s) – None 

c. Farmland and Open Space Preservation Program (PA 116) application(s) 

(1) FA #18-04 – PA 116 application in Pulaski Township [ACTION] ...............................................  37 

6. Other business 

a. Unfinished business – None 

b. New business – None 

7. Public comment [2 MINUTE LIMIT] 

8. Commissioner comment 

9. Adjournment 

The next meeting of the Jackson County Planning Commission is scheduled for October 11, 2018 

 

mailto:gbauman@co.jackson.mi.us


This page is intentionally blank. 



 

Jackson County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
August 9, 2018 

Jackson County Tower Building ● Jackson, Michigan 

Members Present: Timothy Burns, At Large; Roger Gaede, Environment; Nancy Hawley, At Large; 
Ted Hilleary, Education; Jennifer Morris, At Large; Russ Jennings, At large; Jim 
Videto, Agriculture; and Jonathan Williams, Jackson County Board of Commis-
sioners 

 Members Absent: Amy Torres, Industry and Economics 

 Liaisons Present: Grant Bauman, Principal Planner 

 Others Present: John Kudner, Ted Beals, and Peggy Beals 

Item 1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by 
Secretary Morris. Those in attendance rose and joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Item 2. Public Comment. There was no public comment. 

Item 3. Approval of Minutes. A motion was made by Comm. Hilleary, and seconded by Comm. 
Hawley, to approve the minutes of the July 12, 2018, meeting as written. The motion was 
approved unanimously. 

Item 4. Approval of the Agenda. A motion was made by Comm. Videto, and seconded by Comm. 
Williams, to approve the August 9, 2018, meeting agenda as written. The motion was ap-
proved unanimously. 

Item 6. Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s). 

(1) CZ #18-17 – Proposed zoning ordinance text amendments regarding ‘Medical Ma-
rihuana Facilities’ in Parma Township 

Staff summarized its report on the proposed zoning ordinance text amendment that 
would make ‘Provisioning Centers’ (i.e., the retail sale of medical marihuana) a 
‘Conditional Use’ in the ‘Agricultural (AG-1)’ district. County Planning Commissioners 
were advised to recommend disapproval unless sales are limited to medical mari-
huana grown on the property containing the ‘Provisioning Center’ (please see the 
staff report). Staff also stated its concern that the public hearing was held before 
the Township Board rather than the Planning Commission. There was discussion 
among the Planning Commissioners regarding the request. Comm. Hawley said that 
if the State wanted to classify ‘Medical Marihuana Facilities’ as a type of agriculture 
they would have done so; that ‘Provisioning Centers’ are not an appropriate use in 
the ‘AG-1’ district; and that the reason for holding the public hearing before the 



8/9/18 JCPC Minutes | Page 2 
 

Planning Commission is to provide for more oversight. Comm. Gaede was also con-
cerned about allowing retail sales in the ‘AG-1’ district. Commissioners recognized 
that the upcoming vote regarding the statewide recreational marihuana referendum 
will affect the issue. 

A motion was made by Comm. Hawley, and seconded by Comm. Hilleary, to rec-
ommend disapproval with staff comments of the proposed text amendment 
(please see the staff report). The motion was approved by majority vote with Comm. 
Gaede voting no. 

(2) CZ #18-18 – Proposed zoning ordinance text amendments regarding ‘Large Solar 
Energy Systems’ in Parma Township 

Staff summarized its report on the proposed zoning ordinance text amendments 
that would give strong preference to siting ‘Large Solar Energy Systems’ on property 
located on ‘Marginal Farmland’ and a strong preference against siting them on 
property located on ‘Prime Farmland’. County Planning Commissioners were ad-
vised to recommend approval with comments, noting that a map which identifies 
prime and marginal farmland would help the Township make consistent decisions 
over time (please see the staff report). Staff also stated its concern that the public 
hearing was held before the Township Board rather than the Planning Commission. 
There was discussion among the Planning Commissioners regarding the request. 

A motion was made by Comm. Hawley, and seconded by Comm. Burns, to recom-
mend approval with staff comments of the proposed text amendments (please see 
the staff report). The motion was approved unanimously. 

(3) CZ #18-19 – Proposed rezoning in Blackman Township 

Staff summarized its report regarding the proposed rezoning of the subject proper-
ty—Parcel ID# 000-08-24-351-001-01, located in Section 24 (T2S-R1W) of the Town-
ship—from ‘Agricultural (AG-1)’ to ‘Highway Service Commercial (C-3)’. County 
Planning Commissioners were advised to recommend disapproval due to environ-
mental concerns (please see the staff report). There was discussion among the 
Planning Commissioners regarding the request. Mr. Kudner (the applicant) stated 
that the property will have access to Seymour Road once it is moved. He also said 
that the property could be used for parking or storm water management (freeing up 
space elsewhere for parking). Mr. Kudner also questioned what zoning had to do 
with environmental issues. Comm. Hawley noted that commercial zoning could add 
more impervious surface. Comm. Videto said that the rezoning meets most of the 
Township’s rezoning criteria. 

A motion was made by Comm. Jennings, and seconded by Comm. Williams, to rec-
ommend approval of the proposed rezoning to ‘C-3’. The motion was approved by 
majority vote, with Comm. Burns and Comm. Gaede voting no. 

(4) CZ #18-20 – Proposed zoning ordinance text amendments requiring the submittal 
of certified and official surveys under certain circumstances in Waterloo Township 

Staff summarized its report on the proposed zoning ordinance text amendments 
specifying when a certified survey is required for Plot Plan and Site Plan Review and 



8/9/18 JCPC Minutes | Page 3 
 

when an official survey is required for Authorized Appeals before the Zoning Board 
of Appeals. County Planning Commissioners were advised to recommend approval 
with comments, noting the ambiguity between a certified survey and an official sur-
vey (please see the staff report). There was discussion among the Planning Commis-
sioners regarding the request. Mr. Beals (Waterloo Township Planning Commission) 
stated that the proposed amendments address the issue that drawings do not al-
ways reflect reality. He also said that there are different types of certified surveys 
and that all are not needed. 

A motion was made by Comm. Hilleary, and seconded by Comm. Jennings, to rec-
ommend approval with staff comments of the proposed text amendments (please 
see the staff report). The motion was approved unanimously. 

b. Consideration of Master Plan(s). None. 

c. Farmland & Open Space Preservation Program (PA 116) application(s). None. 

Item 7. Other Business 

a. Unfinished Business. None. 

b. New Business. None. 

Item 7. Public Comment. There was no public comment. 

Item 8. Commissioner Comment. Comm. Williams asked staff about the Rives Township Master 
Plan and the proposed power plant. Staff replied that it will be meeting with the Township 
to go over changes to the document prompted by public comment. Comm. Videto noted 
that the Commission relies too much on the proposed use prompting a rezoning request ra-
ther than all of the uses the change in zoning would allow. 

Item 9. Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned by Secretary Morris at 7:10 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted by:  
Grant Bauman, Recording Secretary 

 



This page is intentionally blank. 



  
www.co.jackson.mi.us/county_planning_commission 

 

Jackson County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 
 

COORDINATED ZONING REPORT | #18-21 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Grant E. Bauman 
 Date: September 13, 2018 

 Proposal: Rezoning a property in Napoleon Township from Local Commercial (LC) to Mul-
tiple Family Residential (RM) 

Purpose 

The rezoning of the subject property is requested “to allow the front building to be converted to a du-
plex” (see the Zoning Amendment Form).1 

Location and Size of the Property 

The subject property has an area of approximately 1.39 acres and is located on the north side of Brook-
lyn Road (M-50), between Benton and Wells Roads, in Section 27 (T3S-R1E) of Napoleon Township (see 
Figure 1). The parcel is known as 6200 Brooklyn Road (M-50) and Parcel ID# 000-14-27-126-002-01. 

Land Use and Zoning 

Current Land Use – The subject property contains a vacant commercial building, the former Brooklyn 
Veterinary Clinic, and a storage building. Residentially assessed properties surround most of the proper-
ty. A multiple-family residential property is located directly to the south. 

Future Land Use – The Township’s Future Land Use map places the property in an area along M-50 
(between Benton and Wheaton Roads) recommended for ‘commercial’ uses (see Figure 2). 

Current Zoning – The subject property is zoned ‘LC’ (Local Commercial) as are a couple of adjacent 
properties. ‘GC’ (General Commercial) zoning is located further to the east. ‘RM’ (Multiple Family Resi-
dential) zoning is located to the north and south. ‘R-1’ (Single Family Residential) is located to the west. 

Public Facilities and Environmental Constraints 

Water and Sewer Availability – Municipal water and sewer services are not available and there are 
no plans to make them available (see the attached Zoning Worksheet Form). 

Public Road/Street Access – Direct access is provided by Brooklyn Road (M-50), a state highway. 

Environmental Constraints –The Township did not identify any environmental constraints (see the 
attached Zoning Worksheet Form). 

 

                                                 
1 

Please note that the proposed use is listed for informational purposes only. It should not be utilized in making the rezoning 
decision. Circumstances may change tomorrow which make the proposed use impractical. All of the uses that the proposed 
zoning designation would allow are pertinent to the rezoning request. 



CZC #18-21 Page 2 
 

Analysis and Recommendation 

Township Planning Commission Recommendation – The Napoleon Township Planning Commission rec-
ommends approval of the proposed rezoning to ‘RM’ (see the attached Zoning Amendment Form and 
other background information). 

Staff Analysis – Napoleon Township has a Zoning Plan (an element of the Master Plan) which includes 
the following criteria upon which a rezoning request must be considered: 

1. Is the proposed rezoning consistent with the policies and uses proposed for that area in the 
Township’s Master Plan? 

No. The Township’s future land use plan places the subject property in an area recommended 
for ‘commercial’ uses. However, it should be noted that the master plan is currently being up-
dated and the future land use map will be reassessed as part of that process. 

2. Will all of the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be compatible with other zones and 
uses in the surrounding area? 

Yes. ‘RM’ (Multiple Family Residential) and ‘R-1’ (Single Family Residential) zoning are adjacent 
to the subject property. Residentially assessed parcels also surround most of the property. 

3. Will any public services and facilities be significantly adversely impacted by a development or 
use allowed under the requested rezoning? 

No. Existing public services and facilities should not be negatively impacted by the proposed re-
zoning to ‘RM’. 

4. Will the uses allowed under the proposed rezoning be equally or better suited to the area 
than uses allowed under the current zoning of the land? 

Yes. Adjacent properties are already utilized for res-
idential uses. 

Staff Recommendation – Based upon this analysis, staff ad-
vises the Jackson County Planning Commission to recom-
mend APPROVAL of the proposed ‘RM’ (Multiple Family 
Residential) rezoning to the Napoleon Township Board. 

 

Suggested Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 



CZC #18-21 Page 3 
 

Figure 1 

Location 

 

Figure 2 

Generalized Municipal Future Land Use 

 



CZC #18-21 Page 4 
 

Figure 3 

Generalized Municipal Zoning 

 

Figure 4a 

Aerial Photo 

 



CZC #18-21 Page 5 
 

Figure 4b 

Aerial Photo 

 

 



Grant E. Bauman
Typewriter
18      21



�������������					
					�������������������� ����� �!"#��$%&��'"(��)* �� +,-$%��"-�.�'/"01,�� �!"-�)) %% ��"234456789:78;<=4878;>"?�@ABC�@D����EF�DC��DAC@G��H�CCICJ��DKKI��IDC�L�EMD�?�JIDC�N��H�CCICJ��DKKI��IDC�L�ONP�QR�SIETIJ�C�UV�CA��L���EF�DCW�SIETIJ�C�XYNPO����Z����[\]̂_�̀_̂a�_a��bc�̂�d�e]��f]��_���]g�h��Z�f̂�_�̂i_�\[�fZ���iaZ�d�����j�̂�d�k��_�Z�_�l_�Z]��f]��_m��nopqrstu*ovw��																																						�� nopqrstu*xyrz*{w��																																									��nopqrstu*ovvt|ty}*pz*~y�*|oq�y|�w��																																															�� �TDC�������					���					�
�										��uu}t|yq�w�																																																																				�� �TDC�������					���					�
�										��z�oqtq�*�z��zr�w� �BDK��																														���						��� �D��																														���						�����ouz���*�o|y�toqw� ��E@IDC�����																				� �A�B@�B���E@IDC����� ���Q������ ���Q�������z�y}*�zr|�tu�toq*yq��o�*����z�*�yu�ny�*�yu�����Z���Z__Zia�� ���������D� ����Z���f��_�[�������_a���Z�i�������[]\�����y�|z}*�t�z��Ih�]���_aZ������Z�i��k��Z\���beg���bcg� ��																																																																								���																																																																																																																				���}zyrz*y��y|s*}o|y�toq*~yu� ���������D�¡sy�*tr*�sz*z�tr�tq�*�rz*ov*�sz*rt�z¢**£££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££**�																																																																																																																				��¡sy�*tr*�sz*u�ouorz�*�rz*ov*�sz*rt�z¢**£££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££££**�																																																																																																																				��¡sy�*y�z*�sz*r���o�q�tq�*�rzr*¤¥¦§¦̈©ª§«¬®̄°®«¥±©²¬³§̄¥́µª¶¬̄·©«¥²¬̧¥³°¬ª̄±©¹¬§¹ºª·©»¶¶¥«¬ª̄±©¥°¦¼½©�DB@T���																																																�� �DA@T���																																																�����@��																																																		�� Q��@���																																																��¡sy�*y�z*�sz*r���o�q�tq�*¾oqtq�*�tr��t|�r¢*�DB@T���																																							����						��� �DA@T���																																								����						�����@���																																								����						��� Q��@���																																								����						��QT�@�I��@T���AJJ��@�¿�A���DÀ�@T���I@��DC�@T���DÁC�TIÂÃ��Ä�C¿�Å����H�C�K�ÂÆ��																																																				��Çr*~�qt|tuy}*py�z�*|���zq�}�*y�yt}yÈ}z¢����������D� ¡t}}*t�*Èz*~y�z*y�yt}yÈ}z¢� ���������D�Çv*�zrÉ*pszq¢�																	��Çr*~�qt|tuy}*rzpz�*|���zq�}�*y�yt}yÈ}z¢����������D� ¡t}}*t�*Èz*~y�z*y�yt}yÈ}z¢� ���������D�Çv*�zrÉ*pszq¢�																	���ozr*�sz*rt�z*sy�z*y||zrr*�o*y*u�È}t|*r��zz�*o�*�oy�¢� ���������D� ÊÀ�G��W�C�K���																																								����z*�sz�z*yq�*Ëqopq*zq�t�oq~zq�y}*|oqr��ytq�r*oq*�sz*rt�z¢� ���������D���Q�@H�C¿���� ���HDD¿ÂH�IC���� ��ÌBDÁCÀI�H¿���� ���DIH������Í@T�B��Â��Z������îh����																																																																																															���																																																																																																																				���}zyrz*y��y|s*�sz*~tq��zr*ov*�sz*�}yqqtq�*xo~~trrtoqÎ*�����W�@T��KICA@����B���@@�ET�¿R� ���DW�@T��KICA@����B��CD@��@@�ET�¿R��}zyrz*y��y|s*|outzr*ov*yq�*�zuo��rÉ*z�stÈt�r*o�*o�sz�*�o|�~zq�z�*u�o�t�z�*�o*�sz*�}yqqtq�*xo~~trrtoqÎ*�����W�EDÂI���DÀ�¿DEAK�C@�@IDC��B���@@�ET�¿R� ���DW�EDÂI���DÀ�¿DEAK�C@�@IDC��B��CD@��@@�ET�¿R��}zyrz*y��y|s*yq�*u�È}t|*|o~~zq�rÉ*}z��z�rÉ*o�*uz�t�toqrÎ*�����W�ÂAÏHIE�EDKK�C@���B���@@�ET�¿R� ���DW�ÂAÏHIE�EDKK�C@���B��CD@��@@�ET�¿R�� ���Z���̂�i�[f��Z���Zff̂_̂�Z��̂�h�]Z_̂����i]]��_��Z��Z��Z__Zia]��_m�ÐÑÒÒÒÒÒÒÓÐÔÕÖ×ØÙ×Ú ÛÜÝÞÜÝÞÞÛßà×áÚâã×äåÙÚ æÛç æßè ÜèéêëìíÕÚâëÕîØÙíâÝâèæÞæâãáÙÕï×Úâðåñ æÛç òÞè ÜÛÜçó×ôÕØâõ×ööÙäô÷ÕØ óõ øìØï÷ÖØÙâùÕö÷Øî ðøòçâúßëâðÛû üüÛñßéâýôäÙíüþÕôÕÚïâÿ×äöÙäâ�ä××�ØîÚâþÙïÙÚÕäîâõØ÷Ú÷ôô×Ú�Ùäïâ�ì÷Øå÷Ú�âï×âÕâåìÖØÙ�þÕôÕÚïâÕÚåâøìØï÷ÖØÙâùÕö÷Øî ë÷Ú�ØÙâðÙí÷åÙÚï÷ÕØâÕÚåâøìØï÷ÖØÙâùÕö÷Øîó×ôÕØâÕÚåâ�ÙÚÙäÕØâõ×ööÙäô÷ÕØ ë÷Ú�ØÙâùÕö÷ØîøìØï÷ÖØÙâùÕö÷Øî ðø ë÷Ú�ØÙâùÕö÷ØîâÕÚåâøìØï÷ÖØÙâùÕö÷Øî ðÛó×ôÕØâõ×ööÙäô÷ÕØ óõ ë÷Ú�ØÙâùÕö÷ØîâðÙí÷åÙÚï÷ÕØ ðÛü üü üü �ä××�ØîÚâð×Õåüüü



Napoleon Township Planning Commission 

Minutes – August 23, 2018 

 

Call to Order: 6:00 p.m. 

 
Commission Members Present: John Hummer, Secretary and Township Board Liaison; Jeff Kirkpatrick, Doug 
Lammers, Vice-Chairman; Scott Miles, Susan Sayles, Steve Smoyer  
 
Commission Members Absent: Eric Maes, Chairman 
   
Also Present:  John Worden, Napoleon Township Zoning Administrator 

 

D. Lammers, Vice-Chairman in the absence of regular chairman Eric Maes, chaired the meeting. 

 

Additions/Changes to Agenda: D. Lammers recommended adding a public comment agenda item following the 

conditional use permit case, prior to the master plan update. Commission consensus. 

 

Minutes of July 26, 2018:  Motion by S. Sayles, seconded by S. Smoyer, to approve the July 26, 2018 meeting minutes. 

All ayes. Motion passed. 

 

Case #18-08-0013-Rezoning Local Commercial (LC) to Multiple Family (RM)-6200 Brooklyn Rd. – Susan Sayles 

Owner/Applicant: This was a request by Ms. Susan Sayles to rezone her property at 6200 Brooklyn Rd. so the front 

building on the property can be converted to a duplex. According to the zoning application, the building size will not 

change. 

 

First, discussion ensued on whether a motion had to be made to allow S. Sayles, a Planning Commission member, to 

recuse herself from a vote on the issue. J. Kirkpatrick stated he felt such a motion was not necessary because a person 

has a right to recuse him/herself. A definitive answer was not arrived at on that question. Motion by D. Lammers, 

seconded by J. Hummer, to allow S. Sayles to recuse herself from the rezoning case that involves her property.  

Hummer-aye, Lammers-aye, Miles-aye, Smoyer-aye, Kirkpatrick-nay. Motion passed 4-1. Sayles recused herself. 

 

D. Lammers introduced the property as the “old vet’s” office and reviewed the current zoning. Commission members 

reviewed existing and future land use maps. It was noted that most parcels in that area along M-50 are zoned 

commercial. S. Sayles, when asked, confirmed that her intent is to convert the front (nearest to M-50) building to a 

duplex and that the back building will remain a storage building. She indicated that she has had the property on the 

market for three years and has dropped the price several times, with no interest from any prospective buyers of 

commercial property. She added that there are several multi-family residential units across the street, and behind the 

building there is a multi-family residential unit as well. S. Sayles indicated that she and her husband would likely 

manage the duplex themselves if they keep the property and keep the back building as storage. D. Lammers noted 

that the future land use map does not comply with the request in that all nearby properties are zoned commercial, 

particularly on the north side of M-50. 

 

Public Comment on Rezoning Request: None. 

 

Motion by S. Miles, seconded by S. Smoyer, to recommend the Township Board approval of the rezoning to multi-

family residential. All ayes. Motion passed. Zoning administrator J. Worden noted that the request will now go to the 

Jackson County Planning Commission the second Thursday of September. 



Public Comment: None 

 

Master Plan Updates – Grant Baumann, Region 2 Planning: 

 

Grant Bauman, Principal Planner with Region 2 Planning Commission of Jackson County, walked the commission 

through Chapter 3, Land Use Strategy, adapted from the current master plan. Sections reviewed included 

Assumptions, Definitions, Mission Statement, Development Goals, and Policies Directed Toward Achieving 

Development Goals. There were several bullet points under each section (except Mission Statement) in which 

commission members had the opportunity to provide input and amend, add, or delete as needed. 

 

Adjourned 7:50 p.m. 

 

John Hummer, Secretary_________________________________________________ 



NOTICE 
 
The Napoleon Township Planning Commission will hold a public hearing August 23, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Township Hall, 6775 Napoleon Road, Napoleon, MI 49261. 
 
At this time all interested parties will be heard on the request of Susan Sayles to rezone property located at 
6200 Brooklyn Road to rezone from Local Commercial (LC) to Multiple Family (RM) to allow a duplex in the 
front building located on the property. The property and request are more particularly described and on 
exhibit at the Township Office. Napoleon Township Office is open from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday – 
Thursday during which time the Zoning Ordinance/Zoning Map may be examined. John Worden, Zoning 
Administrator 
 
The property is currently zoned Local Commercial (LC) 
 
Napoleon Township Office is open from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday – Thursday during which time the 
Zoning Ordinance/Zoning Map may be examined. Written comments regarding the above may be directed to 
the Township, or by calling (517) 536-8694 Extension 209.  Napoleon Township will provide any necessary 
or reasonable auxiliary aids at the meeting for persons with disabilities, upon ten (10) days written notice to 
the Township. John Worden, Zoning Administrator 
 
  
  
The Exponent 
Insertion Date: August 7, 2018 
  
Copy to John Hummer, Clerk  
  



TOWNSHIP OF NAPOLEON 
6755 Brooklyn Road 

P.O. Box 385 

Napoleon, Michigan  49261 

(517) 536-8694 

 

 

 

 

Napoleon Township 

County of Jackson, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING OF NOTICE 
 

I, John Hummer being first duly sworn, depose and say that on the 7th day of August, 2018  

I mailed a true and correct copy of the attached Notice of Public Hearing and Meeting of  the 

Planning Commission for August 23, 2018, to the owners of each property proposed for 

Rezoning(s) in said Notice, to the applicant (s) for said Rezoning(s), to all persons to whom any 

real property is assessed within three hundred (300) feet of any property proposed in said Notice 

for Rezoning(s) as shown on the last assessment role of the Township, and to the occupants of all 

single-family and two-family dwellings located within three hundred (300) feet of any property 

therein proposed for Rezoning(s), all as shown on the attached list, by properly addressing an 

envelope to each person or to “occupant” where a tenant’s name was not known, placing a copy 

of the Notice in each envelope, and sealing the envelopes and mailing the same, First Class Mail, 

with postage fully prepaid, from a United States Post Office box in Jackson, Michigan, all in 

accordance with MCLA 125.284. 

 

     (Signature) ___________________________ 
 

                          John Hummer, Clerk 

 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on ________________, 2018 

 

(Signature) ______________________________________ 

            

                               , Notary Public 

 

Jackson County, Michigan 

 

Expiration of Commission:    

 

 

Name:   Sayles  

Mailings:22 
 

AFFIDAVIT.doc 



































Michigan Department of Treasury, STC
Office Use Only2167 (Rev. 02-09)

Petition No.Formerly L-4100

Petition for Change of Property Classification Year

2018

Note: The information filed in and with this petition will be the only information to be considered by the STC. In accordance with MCL 211.34c which states: The STC
shall arbitrate the petition based on the written petition and the written recommendations of the assessor and the STC staff; no taxpayer will be afforded an
opportunity to present thier appeal in person.

A. Property Owner Information If Represented by Attorney or Agent

Name Name

BROOKLYN VETENARY CLINIC
Address Address

6551 BROOKLYN RD
City State City State

JACKSON MI
Zip Code Telephone Number Zip Code Telephone Number

49201

B. The property owner or his/her authorized agent hereby files a petition for change of the following described
property classification

City or Township ofCounty of

JACKSON
Village ofSchool District(s)

C. Complete Legal Description and Parcel Code Number

List complete legal description and parcel code number

BEG AT A PT DISTANT ON THE N T/W LN OF M-50, S00*00'00W ALG W LN OF NW 1/4 SEC 27

500.81 FT TO CEN OF M-50; S 64*55'31"E ALG CEN OF SD HWY 1721.94 FT; N25*04'29"E PAR TO

CEN OF SD HWY 50 FT TO N R/W LN M-50 HWY; AND SELY AG SD R/W LN ON THE ARC OF A

CURVE TO RIGHT (RADIUS 2917.8938FT CENTRAL ANGLE 02*34'39, CHORD BEARING S83*38'12"E,

CHORD LENGTH: 131.2523) 131.28 FT FROM NW COR OF SD SEC: TH N17*24'48"E 206.23FT; N

05*52'27"E 107.84 FT; S 69*39'06"E 242.50 FT; S 06*48'49"W 108FT; S 05*47'19"W 71.60 FT; N

72*28'20"W 127.18 FT ; S20*03'07"W 61.75 FT; S 31*18'43"W 85.85FT (SD PT BEING N00*14'20"W

ALG E LN OF NW 1/4 707.10 FT TO N T/W LN M-50 HWY; N40*33'57" 100.69 FT TO A PT OF CURVE;

AND NWLY ALG SD R/W LN ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT (RADIUS 2917.8939 FT CEN

ANGLE 19*39'26" CHORD BEARING N50*23'40"W CHORD LENGTH 996.1743FT) 1001.08 FT FROM

CEN 1/4 POST OF SD SEC); NWLY ALG AS R/W LN ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT (RADIUS

2917.8939 FT CENTRAL ANGLE 02*07'30" CHORD BEARING N61*17'07"W CHORD LENGTH 108.2070

FT) 108.21 FT TO BEG. SEC 27 T3S RIE 1.39 A SPLIT ON 09/13/2001 FROM 000-14-27-126-002-00,

D. Property Address
Number and Street

6200 BROOKLYN RD between_____________________________________Street and _______________________________Street

E. Date of protest of property classification to the Local Board of Review
Note: Provide a copy of the appeal to the Board of Review regarding the classification. Failure to provide this documentation will result in the dismissal of the
application.

Date of Protest Property Classification as approved by the Board of Review

07/23/2018 201   (COMMERCIAL-201)

F. Current Year Property Classification (as classified by the assessor)

Agricultural Real (100) Industrial Real (300) Timber-Cutover Real (500) 

Agricultural Personal (150) Industrial Personal (350) Utility Personal (550)

Commercial Real (200) Residential Real (400) Developmental Real (600) 

Commercial Personal (250) Residential Personal (450) 

G. Requested Property Classification

NAPOLEON



Fax: (517) 241-2621

H. List reasons for requested property classification

I. Does the total usuage of the petitioned property include more then one usage?

Yes No

If yes, what are the uses and approximate percentage of each

J. Number of Acres K. Current Zoning
Number of Acres Current Zoning

LC1.390

Certification: I hearby declare that the foregoing information submitted is a complete and true statement
Signature of Property Owner Date

Print or typed signature

Return to: State Tax Commission

Michigan Department of Treasury
P.O. Box 30471
Lansing, Mi. 48909-7971

Be specific



This page is intentionally blank. 



  
www.co.jackson.mi.us/county_planning_commission 

 

Jackson County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

 
PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | #18-04 

 Applicant: Gregory, Cynthia, Brent, and Linda Hotchkin 
7865 Luttenton Road 
Concord, MI 49237 

 Application Type: Application for Farmland Agreement in Pulaski Township 

 Property Location: An application was filed for the subject property—Luttenton Road (000-16-12-
100-001-02)—situated in Section 12 of Pulaski Twp. (T4S,R3W). It is located on 
the east side of Luttenton Road, between Hubbard and Lippert Roads (Map 1).  

 Acreage: The application states that the subject property encompasses 12.6 acres, of 
which 6 acres are cultivated for cash crops. A gross annual income of $400 per 
acre was identified for the acres under cultivation. The property contains a vari-
ety of barns and grain drying/storage facilities, but no dwellings. 

 Term: No term was established for the application. 

 Future Land Use: The Jackson County Community Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the prop-
erties in an area recommended for "Agricultural Preservation" (see Map 2). 

 Staff Comments: The JCPC recommended approval of a PA 116 application for the parcel sur-
rounding the property on three sides. The application contains various er-
rors/omissions which need to be addressed: 

 Question #1: The question was left blank. The names of the first two ap-
plicants should be listed. 

 Question #19: The question was left blank. A term of at least 10 years, 
but not more than 90 years, must be identified. 

  



FA #18-04 Page 2 
 

Map 1 
Location Map 

 

Map 2 
County Future Land Use Map 

 



FA #18-04 Page 3 
 

Map 3a 
Aerial Photograph 

 

Map 3b 
Aerial Photograph 

 


















